

From: David Jillson

To: Web Filer

Date: April 24, 2019

Subject: File Num#0534-EX-ST-2019 reminder on MAG pre-coordination data request

Message:

Ms. Nguyen:

In response to your inquiry (Ref. 47602), this is to confirm that - as previously provided to the Commission – the pending application supports the following contract:

US Air Force

Contract Number: FA8650-17-C-8578

Contract POC: James Blackston (937) 656-9900 - James.blackston@us.af.mil

It is BAE Systems's understanding that direct coordination with MAG is not required nor expected, and therefore unless instructed otherwise by the Commission BAE Systems does not intend to contact MAG directly in connection with the pending application.

However, if additional action is required, please advise undersigned counsel.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel

Attorney for BAE Systems